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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 10:51 AM
To: Kiwanis Curry

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket No. 170131-TP
Morning,

Per this request DNs 05359-17 and 05360-17 will be moved from 170000-OT to

170131-TP.
Sincerely,

Angela M. Charles

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
acharles@psc.state.fl.us
850-413-6826

From: Kiwanis Curry

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 10:13 AM
To: Angela Charles

Cc: Hong Wang; Kiwanis Curry
Subject: Docket No. 170131-TP

Good Morning,

Document Nos. 05359-17 and 05360-17 are currently in the undocketed file. Will you please move these documents to

Docket No. 170131-TP?

Thanks

Kiwanis L. Curry

Public Utility Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Phone: (850) 413-6662
Fax: (850) 413-6663
Email: kcurry@psc.state.fl.us
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From: NoReply
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 4:53 PM
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = FairPoint (Meehan) - Letter dated 6/16/17, forwarding confidential DN 05360-17;
includes redacted version.

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\17\05359-17

Document ID = 05359-17
Document Filed 06/16/17

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.
To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the
PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred

version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is
available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.





